
  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

January, 2020  

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake  4.7 mg/L (30 Max.)    4.5 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   15.7 mg/L (30Max.)  17.0 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    10.3 mg/L (25 Max.)    9.5 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   11.2 mg/L (25 Max.) 26.8 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Jaime Marrow 

Office Assistant II 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y T D

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 5 5

Taps 0 0

Repairs 39 39

# of MH's Grouted 33 33

#of Coats 66 66

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0

# of Bags of Grout 2 2

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 4,527 4,527

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 4 4

New Manholes 0 0

New Lines 0 0

Disconnects 0 0

Taps 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 1

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 1 1

New Manholes 0 0

New Lines 0 0

Disconnects 0 0

Taps 0 0

Miscellaneous 6 6

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 2 2

New Manholes 0 0

New Lines 0 0

Disconnects 0 0

Taps 0 0

Miscellaneous 4 4

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 5 5

New Manholes 0 0

New Lines 0 0

Disconnects 0 0

Taps 0 0

Miscellaneous 11 11

TROUBLE: Total

# of Ft Cleaned 0 0

Stop-Ups 6 6

Private Lines 35 35

Cave-Ins 2 2

Flooded  Houses 0 0

Miscellaneous 47 47

Total  Calls 90 90

VACCON  #1: Total

# of  Ft  Cleaned 19,239 19,239

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 11,901 11,901

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 43,380 43,380

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 36,916 36,916

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 26,636 26,636

T V  #1

# of  Ft  16,584 16,584

T V  #2

# of  Ft  13,105 13,105

North Little Rock Wastewater Utility

2020 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Disconnects 0 5 0 0 0 0 5

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Repairs 0 12 18 6 1 2 39

# of MH's Grouted 0 9 17 5 1 1 33

#of Coats 0 18 34 10 2 2 66

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0

# of Bags of Grout 0 0 2.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2

POWER DRIVE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 2,340 42 2,145 0 0 4,527

PWR RODDER #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 4 0 0 0 0 4

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

REPAIR #2: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 1 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 1 1 0 3 1 6

REPAIR  #3: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 1 0 1 0 0 0 2

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 1 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 1 3 0 0 0 4

REPAIR  #4: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 1 3 1 0 0 0 5

New Manholes 0 1 1 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 1 6 1 1 2 11

TROUBLE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Stop-Ups 1 3 1 1 0 0 6

Private Lines 1 6 15 9 1 3 35

Cave-Ins 0 0 1 0 1 0 2

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 5 19 8 5 6 4 47

Total  Calls 7 28 25 15 8 7 90

VACCON  #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 10,403 2,353 1,404 612 4,467 19,239

VACCON  #2: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of  Ft  Cleaned 4,696 0 7,205 0 0 0 11,901

VACCON  #3: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 445 25,475 2,805 14,655 0 43,380

VACCON  #4: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of  Ft  Cleaned 7,296 1,226 28,194 0 200 0 36,916

VACCON  #5: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 5,088 2,509 10,688 7,945 406 26,636

T V  #1 Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of  Ft  71 9,622 2,382 1,077 439 2,993 16,584

T V  #2 Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of  Ft  241 4,825 1,361 0 6,377 301 13,105

NLR Wastewater Utility
Work Recap by Ward

January-20



0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

1
2

0

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

2
0

2
0

OVERFLOWS  #

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl

e
 R

o
c

k
, 
A

R

A
n

n
u

a
l 

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

 a
n

d
 R

a
in

fa
ll

R
a

in
fa

ll

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s



N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

 W
a
te

r 
U

ti
lit

y

F
a
u

lk
n

e
r 

L
a
k
e
 B

a
s
in 2

0
1
1

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

R
a
in

fa
ll

7
6
.5

4
5
.4

6
6
2
.8

5
4
.2

7
0
.0

7
6
1
.6

5
5
.1

7
4
.4

7
6
.8

8
.2

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
6
1

6
3

3
6

2
1

2
7

1
9

1
4

3
2

2
4

1

W
h

it
e
 O

a
k
 B

a
s
in

2
0
1
1

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

R
a
in

fa
ll

6
8
.6

4
6
.5

6
5
0
.7

5
4
4

6
8
.7

5
1
.2

5
6
.1

8
4
.4

7
2
.9

6
.7

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
4
5

2
5

1
3

9
2
1

9
5

9
1
5

1

F
iv

e
 M

il
e
 C

re
e
k
 B

a
s
in

2
0
1
1

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

R
a
in

fa
ll

6
0
.4

4
1
.1

5
5
2
.4

4
6
.6

6
6
.5

4
9
.5

4
8
.7

8
1
.5

6
7
.9

8

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
1
6

1
2

1
4

1
5

5
5

9
7

3
1

M
a
u

m
e
ll
e
 B

a
s
in

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

R
a
in

fa
ll

4
1
.1

5
1
.4

7
1
.2

5
5
.6

6
.4

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
4

5
9

6
0

E
n

ti
re

 S
y
s
te

m

2
0
1
1

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

R
a
in

fa
ll

6
2
.9

8
4
4
.4

2
5
3
.4

5
4
7
.1

5
6
5
.3

6
5
2
.3

7
5
2
.8

3
7
7
.9

6
8
.3

2
2
.9

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
1
2
2

1
0
0

6
3

4
5

5
3

3
6

3
3

5
7

4
8

3

ra
in

fa
ll 

a
n
d
 o

v
e
rf

lo
w

 s
u
m

m
a
ry



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
AGENDA FOR 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: February 11, 2020 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) ROLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 14, 2020 MEETING 

 
(3) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR JANUARY 2020 

 
(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR JANUARY 2020 

 
(5)     SOLAR PROJECT UPDATE 
 
(6)     PURCHASE NEW VEHICLE FOR LABORATORY 
 
(7)     PURCHASE NEW TRUCK FOR REPAIR CREW 2 
 
(8)     PURCHASE NEW TRUCK FOR REPAIR CREW 3 
 
(9)    BILLING SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 
(10)   STATE HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT 2020 
 
(11)   ANNUAL PAGIS DUES 
 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    #1 
 
   

 
 
 
 
 

(1) 
 
 
 

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

(2) 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the January 14, 2020 Committee Meeting 
 
 

 

  

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, JANUARY 14, 2020 

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, January 14, 2020 at the administrative offices located at the 

Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:15 p.m.  The roll was called and all members were present.  Those in attendance 

at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Sylvester Smith, Mr. Ed Nelson, Ms. 

Karen Bryant and Mr. Gabe Stephens, and in addition, Mr. Jack Stowe, 

representative from the City of Maumelle and Mr. Richard Penn, City Engineer 

with the City of Sherwood. Also in attendance were Mr. Marc Wilkins, Director, Mr. 

Michael Clayton, Assistant Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Charles Frost, Mr. 

Ronnie Thompson, Mr. Lyle Leubner, Ms. Marybeth Eggleston, Mr. Sam Hilburn 

with Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. and Dawn Harmon. 
 

 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its December 10, 2019 meeting.  

There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Stephens, 

seconded by Mr. Smith, to approve the minutes of its December 10, 2019 meeting.  

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of 

December 2019.  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by 

Mr. Smith, to approve the cash disbursements for December 2019 reflecting total 

cash disbursements of $2,432,327.05 and fund transfers between accounts of 

$1,526,866.66.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Upon motion made by Mr. Stephens, seconded by Mr. Nelson, the Committee 

unanimously approved the Financial Statement for December 2019.   

 

 Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that Belt Press #1 had a 

catastrophic shaft failure on one of the 12" rollers, causing the roll to drop and bend 

the frame.  The staff acquired two (2) quotes for the repair which are as follows: 

 
  Andritz (equipment manufacturer) Compositech 

 

 Parts   $ 9,368.26   $13,750.00 

        $  2,021.62 proprietary parts 

 Labor   $31,220.00   $16,185.00 

    $40,588.26   $31,956.62 

 



 

 

In the past, the staff has utilized the services of Andritz with good results and 

recommend using Andritz for this work.  Proprietary parts would have to be ordered  

from Andritz regardless of who conducts the repair.  However, since the failure, the 

Utility mechanics dismantled the belt press and delivered it to a machine shop.  

They are hoping the machine shop is able to make the repair.  The 2020 budget 

includes $60,000 in the Treatment Department Operating Expenses for belt press 

parts and repairs.  However, this failure occurred in December 2019 after the 

preliminary budget was submitted and is not included in the 2020 draft budget.  

After further discussion, Mr. Smith made a motion, which was seconded by Mr. 

Stephens, that should the machine shop not be able to make the repair, to authorize 

the staff to utilize the services of Andritz for the repair in the amount of $40,588.26.  

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then reviewed and discussed the 2020 budget.  Mr. Wilkins 

noted the highlights which are as follows: 

 

 1. The operating revenue includes the last rate change authorized by the 

Utility’s current ordinance.  The rate percentage increase is around 

5%.  However, the billed usage decreased from 2018 to 2019 by 

approximately 3%.  So the budgeted 2020 rate revenue only shows a 

2% increase over the 2019-budgeted amount.  Both Central Arkansas 

Water and Little Rock Reclamation Authority have also had a billed 

usage decrease between 2018 and 2019. 

 2. The labor budget includes a $1,000 catch up increase and a 3% cost of 

living increase for current employees.  The catch up increase is based 

on the compensation study prepared by EGP, PLLC last year.  The 

annual increase in labor cost for current employees with both of the 

above is $225,100.  Also, every ½% CPI change for current employee’s 

amounts to an annual change of $22,000.  The labor budget also 

includes seven (7)  unfilled positions, anticipated overtime based on 

historical data, and set amounts for an incentive bonus program and 

administrative realignments. 

 3. The other operating expenses increase is 3% over the total projected 

2019 expense.  If an expense was known to be more than 3%, that 

amount was included in the budget.  The budget includes the addition 

of another crew and its associated expenses. 

 4. A 3% increase for all operating expenses was used to be consistent with 

the forecasted increase used in the last Cost of Service Study. 

 5. The projected cash flow assumes that every item on the capital 

addition pages and the 2020 major construction projects will be 

completed during the year. 

 

Upon final review, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to 

approve the 2020 budget.  The motion carried unanimously. 



 

 

 The Committee then discussed the Lakewood CIPP 2019 Rehabilitation 

Project.  Mr. Wilkins advised that bids were received for this project on Thursday, 

December 12, 2019 at 1:00 p.m.  The project includes Cured In-Place Pipe (CIPP) of 

approximately 21,829 linear feet of 6", 8", 10", 12", 18" and 24" gravity sewer mains.  

The low bid was submitted by Instituform Technologies, LLC of Chesterfield, 

Missouri in the amount of $1,241,831.09.  The project will be funded from cash 

reserves in the 2020 budget.  A motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. 

Stephens, to authorize the staff to award the contract for the Lakewood CIPP 2019 

Rehabilitation Project to Instituform Technologies, LLC in the amount of 

$1,241,831.09.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, the Committee discussed the Lakewood Pipe Bursting 2019 

Rehabilitation Project.  Bids for this project were received on Thursday, December 

12, 2019 at 1:30 p.m.  The project includes pipe bursting of approximately 25,850 

linear feet of 6", 8", 10" and 12" gravity sewer mains.  The low bid was submitted by 

Horseshoe Construction, Inc. of LaPorte, Texas in the amount of $1,988,834.00.  The 

project will be funded from cash reserves in the 2020 budget.  A motion was made 

by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to authorize the staff to award the 

contract for the Lakewood Pipe Bursting 2019 Rehabilitation Project to Horseshoe 

Construction, Inc.  in the amount of $1,988,834.00.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then informed the Committee that the City of North Little Rock 

is planning street improvements on 50th Street between Allen and Camp Robinson 

Road which includes sidewalks, drainage, curbs and gutters and asphalt street 

overlay.  The staff has evaluated eight (8) line segments which are in poor condition 

and in need of pipe bursting rehabilitation prior to overlay of the street.  A total of 

1,666 linear feet of 6" and 8" gravity sewer lines are recommended for pipe bursting 

using the contract unit prices in the South Levy/Indian Hills Basins Pipe Bursting 

2017 Rehabilitation Project.  All unit prices have already been established by the 

existing contract and the estimates are based on extension of itemized quantities.  

The estimated cost for this change order is $180,217.75 which will be funded 

through the 2016 Revolving Loan Fund Loan.  A motion was made by Mr. Smith, 

seconded by Ms. Bryant to authorize the staff to proceed with the execution of 

change order #3 contingent upon approval from the Arkansas Natural Resources 

Commission.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then explained to the Committee that the roof on the Collections 

Systems Building was last replaced in 2006.  Construction activities related to 

modification of this building have exposed sun and weather damage to the 

membrane on the roof and to the shingles on the mansard.  Three (3) leaks have 

been repaired following recent rain events.  CBM Construction, Inc. and Taggart  



 

 

Architects, Inc. recommend replacement of the roofing membrane and shingles to 

protect the interior improvements being made and to enhance the overall exterior 

appearance in coordination with the new addition.  This work was not included in 

the original scope and will need to be added by a change order.  The total cost of this 

change order will be $59,285.00, including construction management fees.  This 

project is being funded through cash reserves.  The original contract amount for this 

project was $2,223,738.00, and the adjusted contract amount to date (change orders 

1 through 5) including this change order (change order 6), and the previous five 

change orders,  is $2,357,281.00.  A motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by 

Mr. Nelson, to authorize the staff to execute change order #6 for a new roof overlay 

and replacement of shingles on the mansard of the collections system building in 

the amount of $59,285.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, Mr. Wilkins advised the Committee that Central Arkansas Water 

(CAW), who currently performs billing services for the utility under an agreement 

dated September 2002, desires to enter into a new agreement with a five-year term.  

The new agreement varies from the current agreement with respect to the annual 

service charge adjustments.  The previous agreement allowed annual adjustments 

to the service charge based solely on the CPI which has averaged approximately 

1.8% for the period 2009 - 2019.  The new agreement allows annual adjustments 

based on the greater of the CPI or 3%.  CAW has been unwilling to consider any 

modifications to their proposed service charge adjustment.  After a lengthy 

discussion as to the renewal period and costs involved, a motion was made by Mr. 

Smith, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to table this matter until the February meeting 

and give the Committee and Utility time to examine the options.  The motion 

carried unanimously.  

 

 Mr. Wilkins then updated the Committee on APERMA (Arkansas Public 

Entity Risk Management Association).  The Utility received notice dated December 

12, 2019 that due to decreasing membership retention, and substantial increases in 

paid losses, APERMA will be ending its operation on February 15, 2020.  The letter 

stated that a “revised” statement will be issued to keep coverage in place until 

February 15, 2020.  At the Committee’s November 12, 2019 meeting, the Committee 

authorized payment of $143,789.00 to APERMA for the annual payment for the 

year 2020.  This payment has not been made, and a revised invoice was received 

from APERMA on January 9, 2020 in the amount of $11,982.00.  It is assumed that 

a second invoice will be received for the period February1 through February 15.  

APERMA further stated that additional funds will be assessed over the next 4-6 

years to adjudicate open claims.  The staff has reached out to the Municipal League, 

BXS Insurance, Inc., and Stephens Insurance, LLC for quotes.  To date, only the 

Municipal League has provided a quote.  At this time, the staff recommends 

proceeding with Municipal League for 2020 and pursuing additional quotes going 

forward.  As stated above, the yearly premium with  APERMA was $143,789.00 



 

 

with a $500.00 deductible and it also covered the sewer back ups.  The Municipal 

League quote offered two (2) options: 

 

 1. $94,564.97 premium with a $10,000 deductible on property and a 

$1,000 deductible on vehicles 

 

 2. $112,626.76 premium with a $5,000 deductible on property and a 

$1,000 deductible on vehicles. 

 

Both quotes are for an eleven (11) month period and do NOT cover sewer back ups.   

 

After an in depth discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. 

Bryant, to ask the staff to come up with a plan to do a self insurance pool or a 

revolving plan to replace the sewer back up insurance.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

Additionally, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to 

authorize the staff to enter into an agreement with the Municipal League for 

property and casualty coverage for an eleven (11) month period at option #2, 

$112,626.76 premium with a $5,000 deductible on property and a $1,000 deductible 

on vehicles.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then updated the Committee on the overflow at the Maumelle 

Treatment Plant.  The overflow was between the activated sludge basin and the 

final clarifier.  He went on to say that the employees did an excellent job in taking 

care of the situation. 

 

 Finally, Mr. Wilkins introduced to the Committee Marybeth Eggleston.  Ms. 

Eggleston is a twenty-two (22) year employee with the Utility and has taken over 

the position of Superintendent of Environmental Compliance and Safety. 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:28 p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(3) 
 
 
 
 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR JANUARY 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for January 2020 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $2,315,049.34 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,783,670.00. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

4
8

6
3

0
A

c
e
 P

ip
e
 C

le
a
n
in

g
, 
In

c
.

1
1

,2
8

0
.0

9
$

  
  

  
  

D
a
rk

 H
o
llo

w
 I
n
te

rc
e
p
to

r 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
je

c
t 
&

 R
e
ta

in
a
g
e

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d

4
8

6
3

1
A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 F

lu
id

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
8

7
.3

1
 

M
o
to

r 
fo

r 
B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s
 P

o
ly

m
e
r 

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
P

u
m

p

4
8

6
3

2
A

F
L
A

C
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,7

9
2

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

4
8

6
3

3
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
3

7
.7

4
 

G
re

a
s
e
 H

a
u
lin

g
 -

 1
2
/5

 &
 1

2
/6

/1
9
  

5
-M

i 
T

P

4
8

6
3

4
A

p
p
lie

d
 I
n

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
5

8
.7

2
 

B
iju

 2
0

5
 L

u
b
ri
c
a
ti
o
n
 -

 W
O

T
P

 B
a
r 

S
c
re

e
n

4
8

6
3

5
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 6

,8
0

3
.6

5
 

S
to

n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
1
1
/1

8
 -

 1
2
/1

0
/1

9

4
8

6
3

6
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

ig
n
 &

 B
a
rr

ic
a
d
e
, 

In
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

6
0

.0
0

 
L
a
n
e

 C
lo

s
u
re

s
 1

1
/5

 -
 1

1
/2

5
/1

9

4
8

6
3

7
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,2

5
7

.9
2

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

L
T

P
 -

 1
2
/1

1
/1

9
 -

 1
/1

0
/2

0

4
8

6
3

8
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,1

2
6

.4
5

 
D

a
ta

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 F

L
T

P
, 
C

it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 &

 C
A

W
 

4
8

6
3

9
B

&
B

 M
a
te

ri
a
l 
C

o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
.9

6
 

S
a
n
d
 a

ro
u
n
d
 G

a
s
 L

in
e
 R

e
p

a
ir

 W
a
rd

 1

4
8

6
4

0
B

a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
2

5
.2

0
 

B
a
tt
e
ry

 G
e
n
 S

e
t 
4
; 

B
o
o
s
t 
C

h
a
rg

e
r 

R
ix

ie
/H

w
y
 1

6
1

 P
S

; 
D

o
u
b

le
 A

A
's

, 
3
V

 L
it
h
iu

m
, 

P
ro

 S
e
ri
e

s
 M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r 
G

e
n

4
8

6
4

1
C

B
M

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.,

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

6
5

.4
1

 
L
a
b
o

r 
C

h
a
rg

e
s
 n

o
t 

P
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 B
ill

e
d
 f

ro
m

 I
n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
O

ff
ic

e
 T

ra
ile

r 
(O

c
to

b
e

r)

4
8

6
4

2
C

in
ta

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,1

5
2

.2
1

 
M

a
t,
 T

o
w

e
l,
 U

n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e
, 
2
 N

e
w

 N
L
R

W
 L

o
g

o
 J

a
c
k
e
ts

4
8

6
4

3
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

2
1

.4
6

 
A

s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a

ir
s
 W

a
rd

s
 1

 &
 2

4
8

6
4

4
D

ig
it
a
l 
P

ri
n
t 
&

 I
m

a
g
in

g
 o

f 
L
R

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
7

.3
9

 
5
0
0
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
rd

s
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g

4
8

6
4

5
E

d
d
ie

's
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 L

L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

W
a
s
h
 R

o
c
k
 D

ri
v
e
w

a
y
 W

a
rd

 1

4
8

6
4

6
E

lli
o
tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

4
1

.8
7

 
In

s
ta

n
t 

C
o
ld

 G
a
lv

a
n
iz

e
, 
P

re
c
is

io
n
 L

u
b
e
, 

6
x
6
x
2
4
 N

1
2

 S
tr

t 
S

c
t/
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 P
S

 

4
8

6
4

7
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 1
2

,7
1

6
.1

3
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 M

c
A

lm
o
n
t,
 F

ro
n
ti
e
r 

D
r,

 C
h
a
p

e
l 
R

id
g
e
, 

R
ix

ie
/H

w
y
 1

6
1

, 
M

id
s
ta

te
, 

E
u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 R

o
a
d
, 

E
u
re

k
a
 4

6
th

, 
Q

u
a
p
a

w
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 J

u
d
y
, 
H

ill
 L

a
k
e
, 
5
-M

i 
#
1
, 

5
-

M
i 
S

, 
5
-M

i 
G

a
te

, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y
, 
N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
, 
O

d
o
m

/B
l 
M

tn
, 
O

s
a
g
e
 F

a
lls

, 

O
s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s
, 
P

o
n
c
a
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
, 
W

, 
R

ix
ie

 R
d
, 
R

ix
ie

 L
u

c
k
y
, 
N

a
y
lo

r

4
8

6
4

8
S

h
e
rw

o
o
d
 E

x
p
re

s
s
 O

il
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

2
.4

8
 

U
n
it
 1

4
6

 O
il 

C
h
a
n
g

e

4
8

6
4

9
F

is
h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

4
9

.9
3

 
B

O
D

 T
u
b
in

g
, 
F

C
 M

e
m

b
ra

n
e
s

4
8

6
5

0
F

u
lle

r 
&

 S
o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

8
0

.9
4

 
S

tr
a
w

 B
a
le

s
, 
R

a
tc

h
e
t 
T

ie
 D

o
w

n
, 

G
a
lv

 B
e
ll,

 B
u
s
h
in

g
, 
N

ip
p
le

4
8

6
5

1
G

ra
in

g
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

9
5

.4
5

 
C

4
4
0
 S

Z
1
 F

V
N

R
 S

T
R

 2
4
0
/B

u
rn

s
 P

a
rk

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t;
 P

lu
g
-i

n
 

D
im

m
a
b
le

 1
3

 W
, 
M

a
g
n
e

ti
c
 C

o
n
ta

c
to

rs
, 
O

v
e
rl
o

a
d
 R

e
la

y
s

4
8

6
5

2
G

re
e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,6
7

3
.5

0
 

D
ie

s
e
l/
H

ill
 L

a
k
e
, 
M

a
rc

h
e
' G

e
n
, 
A

b
o
v
e
 G

ro
u
n
d

 T
a
n
k
, 
H

w
y
 3

6
5

4
8

6
5

3
H

a
lf
f 

A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 9

,7
2

1
.4

3
 

V
e
s
ta

l 
S

t.
S

e
w

e
r 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 E
n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d

4
8

6
5

4
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

3
8

.4
1

 
C

a
b
le

 A
s
s
e
m

b
ly

 +
 F

re
ig

h
t

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 3
1
, 

2
0
2

0

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 3
1
, 

2
0
2

0

4
8

6
5

5
H

u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,6
5

1
.9

3
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 T

a
p
e
, 
U

ti
lit

y
 K

n
if
e
, 
T

ra
s
h
 B

a
g
s
, 
P

V
C

 P
ip

e
, 
C

u
tt
e
r,

 E
lb

o
w

, 
C

o
u

p
lin

g
, 
B

ra
s
s
 

H
o
s
e
 N

o
z
z
le

s
, 
S

tr
e
e
t 
B

ro
o
m

, 
M

o
p
s
, 
E

x
t 
C

o
rd

, 
S

h
o
w

e
r 

H
e
a
d
, 
C

a
rh

a
rd

t 
O

v
e
ra

lls
, 

H
y
d
 M

a
le

 P
ip

e
 R

ig
id

, 
S

w
iv

e
l 
M

a
le

, 
D

o
u

b
le

 B
ra

id
 H

y
d
 H

o
s
e
, 
L
a

b
o
r 

fo
r 

H
y
d
 C

ri
m

p
, 

F
e
m

a
le

 C
la

y
, 
C

h
ip

 B
ru

s
h
 W

o
o
d
 H

a
n
d
le

, 
S

h
ip

 A
u
g
e
r,

 G
o
ri
lla

 T
a
p
e
, 
R

a
tc

h
e
ti
n
g
 

P
V

C
 C

u
tt
e
r,

 S
tr

a
w

 W
a
tt
le

s
, 
J
a
m

 N
u
ts

, 
R

a
tc

h
e
t 
T

ie
 D

o
w

n
s
, 
B

ib
 O

v
e
ra

lls
, 
P

o
w

e
r 

B
it
, 
B

it
 H

o
ld

e
r,

 H
a
y
 H

o
o
k
, 
F

o
ld

in
g
 K

n
iv

e
s
, 
G

ra
d
e
 S

ta
k
e
s
, 
R

y
e
 G

ra
s
s
 S

e
e
d
, 

F
ib

re
g
la

s
 P

ic
k
 H

a
n
d
le

4
8

6
5

6
H

u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
0

9
.6

2
 

C
h
ip

p
in

g
 H

a
m

m
e
r/

W
a
rd

 4
 R

e
p
a
ir

, 
W

a
rd

 1
, 
R

iv
e
t 
B

u
s
te

r 
W

a
rd

 1
, 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
W

a
rd

 

4

4
8

6
5

7
J
J
 K

e
lle

r 
&

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
1

5
.4

9
 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
L

a
w

 &
 R

e
g
 A

le
rt

, 
G

e
n
e
ra

l 
In

d
u

s
tr

y
 I
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 M

a
n
u
a

l

4
8

6
5

8
J
a
c
k
s
o
n
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
1

5
.4

5
 

J
a
n
it
o
ri

a
l 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

- 
A

d
m

in
, 
O

ff
ic

e
 T

ra
ile

r 
&

 T
o
ile

ts
, 
L
a
b

4
8

6
5

9
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,8
4

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
8
 L

o
a
d
s
 1

2
/2

6
 -

 1
2
/3

0

4
8

6
6

0
K

e
rr

 P
a
p
e
r 

&
 S

u
p
p
ly

 C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

4
2

.1
9

 
C

-F
o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

, 
G

o
J
o
 A

n
ti
-b

a
k
, 
P

re
s
to

 P
o
p
-U

p
s

4
8

6
6

1
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
9

.1
0

 
G

re
e
n
 S

a
fe

ty
 V

e
s
ts

, 
B

la
c
k
 N

y
tr

ile
 G

lo
v
e
s

4
8

6
6

2
L
ib

e
rt

y
 T

ra
ile

r 
C

o
.,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
3

5
.1

6
 

T
ra

ile
r 

#
9
 R

e
p
la

c
e
d
 B

ra
k
e
s
 R

ig
h
t 
F

ro
n
t 
&

 W
h
e
e
l 
S

e
a
l,
 R

e
m

o
v
e
d
 B

ra
k
e
 D

ru
m

4
8

6
6

3
M

it
c
h
's

 T
ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
0

.0
0

 
U

n
it
 1

4
3

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

a
ll 

F
la

t

4
8

6
6

4
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

 2
9

,7
6

4
.5

2
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 R

1
9
0

3
 W

 B
e
th

a
n
y
, 
O

ff
ic

e
 T

ra
ile

r,
 F

L
 B

lo
w

e
r,

 S
h

ill
c
u
tt
, 
F

L
T

P
, 

3
9
2
4

B
/3

8
1

2
B

/3
8
0

4
B

 N
o
n
a
, 

O
a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
W

O
 G

a
te

, 
F

L
 A

d
m

in
, 
L
a

k
e
w

o
o
d

, 
B

a
u
c
u
m

 

In
d
 P

a
rk

, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 E

, 
G

a
llo

w
a
y
/M

a
y
b
e
lli

n
e
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
ll,

 D
ix

ie
, 
C

y
p
re

s
s
 X

in
g
, 

H
w

y
 1

0
7

, 
F

L
 C

S
&

E
, 
F

L
 P

l 
M

a
in

t,
 I
-4

4
0
 I
n

d
 P

k
, 
F

L
 S

lu
d
g
e

 L
a
g

o
o
n
, 

P
in

e
 T

re
e
 P

t,
 

D
e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 P

l,
 L

a
n

s
b
ro

o
k
 H

o
lt
 R

d
, 
H

a
rr

is
 I
n
d
, 

F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

X
in

g
, 
F

L
 L

a
b

4
8

6
6

5
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
5

.1
2

 
R

a
in

 B
o
o
ts

, 
R

a
in

 C
o
a
t,

 E
a
r 

P
lu

g
s
 -

 1
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e

4
8

6
6

6
O

'R
e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
7

.6
6

 
M

o
to

r 
O

il,
 M

o
to

r 
T

re
a
tm

e
n
t,
 E

n
g
in

e
 R

e
p

a
ir

, 
E

n
g
in

e
 P

a
in

t,
 F

u
n
n
e
l,
 H

a
n
d

 C
re

a
m

, 

1
4
" 

T
ie

s
, 
A

n
ti
fr

e
e
z
e
, 
O

il 
F

ilt
e
rs

, 
W

ip
e
r 

F
lu

id
, 
P

o
w

e
r 

S
te

e
ri
n

g
 F

lu
id

, 
D

ra
in

 P
a
n
, 

B
lu

e
 D

E
F

4
8

6
6

7
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

9
6

.0
9

 
C

o
n
e
, 

N
L
R

 R
in

g
, 
M

H
 C

o
v
e
r 

- 
W

a
rd

s
 1

, 
4

 R
e
p
a
ir

s

4
8

6
6

8
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

7
1

.2
5

 
P

ri
n
te

r 
In

k
 C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
P

e
n
s
, 
R

e
p
o

rt
 C

o
v
e
rs

, 
D

iv
id

e
r 

S
e

ts
, 
B

in
d
e
rs

, 
F

la
s
h
 D

ri
v
e
s
, 

C
o
ff

e
e
 F

ilt
e
rs

, 
S

h
a
rp

ie
s
, 
P

a
p
e
r,

 F
in

g
e
r 

T
ip

s
, 
D

u
s
te

r 
G

a
s
, 
C

o
ff

e
e
, 
C

re
a
m

e
r,

 

L
a
b
e

ls
, 
P

u
s
h
 P

in
s

4
8

6
6

9
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

8
9

.8
9

 
U

n
it
 1

1
3

 R
e
p
a
ir

s
 -

 R
e
p
la

c
e
 A

ir
 V

a
lv

e
, 
T

e
s
t,
 O

p
e
ra

te

4
8

6
7

0
P

u
rv

is
 I
n
d
u

s
tr

ie
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
1

.7
1

 
T

im
k
e
n
s
 -

 F
in

a
l 
C

la
ri
fi
e
r 

#
2

4
8

6
7

1
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,0

0
8

.0
0

 
B

ill
e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 D
e
c
, 
C

y
c
le

 1

4
8

6
7

2
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,8

1
6

.7
7

 
H

a
u
lin

g
 1

2
/9

 -
 1

2
/2

7
 -

 D
lv

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P
, 
2

9
th

 S
t,
 M

T
P

4
8

6
7

3
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

6
7

.4
9

 
3
 x

 D
ia

m
o
n
d
 B

la
d
e
s
 f

o
r 

C
u
t 
S

a
w

s

4
8

6
7

4
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
l

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

1
5

.3
0

 
T

it
a
n
iu

m
 T

 C
o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
te

, 
M

o
n
k
 W

ip
e
s
, 
P

o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

4
8

6
7

5
S

ta
n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
6

.5
1

 
P

e
rm

a
n
e
n

t 
M

a
rk

e
r,

 S
o
c
k
e
t 
H

o
e

 w
/H

a
n
d
le

, 
6
0

" 
B

a
r 

P
in

c
h
 P

t 
1
8
 L

b
, 
1

6
' E

x
t 

L
a
d
d

e
r,

 C
a
u
lk

 G
u
n
, 
6

0
" 

B
o
w

 R
a
k
e
s

P
a
g
e
 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 3
1
, 

2
0
2

0

4
8

6
7

6
S

ta
r 

B
o
lt
 &

 S
c
re

w
 C

o
.,
 I

n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
9

.1
3

 
P

h
ill

ip
s
 F

la
t 
S

ta
in

le
s
s
, 
P

e
rm

a
n
e
n

t 
S

tu
d
 G

ra
d
e
 R

e
d

4
8

6
7

7
S

y
s
te

m
 S

c
a
le

 C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

1
9

.7
8

 
M

u
ff

le
 F

u
rn

a
c
e
 C

a
lib

ra
ti
o
n
, 
B

a
la

n
c
e
 C

a
lib

ra
ti
o
n
s

4
8

6
7

8
T

&
T

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
2

.0
8

 
5
5
 G

a
l 
D

ru
m

 P
ro

P
a
n
e
l,
 H

o
s
e
 R

e
p
a

ir
 C

o
u
p
le

r 
In

s
ta

lle
d

4
8

6
7

9
U

n
it
e
d
 H

o
is

t 
&

 C
ra

n
e
, 

In
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,4
0

9
.0

0
 

A
n
n
u
a

l 
H

o
is

t 
In

s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
, 
L

o
a
d
 T

e
s
t 
&

 L
u
b

e
 -

 1
3
 C

ra
n
e
s

4
8

6
8

0
U

n
it
e
d
 L

a
b
o
ra

to
ri

e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

6
0

.5
9

 
L
ib

e
ra

to
r 

B
lo

c
k
s
, 
B

io
 A

c
c
e
l 
B

lo
c
k
s
 -

 C
C

 B
a
llf

ie
ld

s

4
8

6
8

1
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
7

4
.9

6
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
H

e
a
d
s
 f

o
r 

E
y
e
 W

a
s
h
 S

ta
ti
o
n
, 
U

lt
ra

 L
o

w
 L

e
v
e
l 
C

h
lo

ri
n

e
 R

e
a
g

e
n
t 

K
it
s
, 
F

C
 F

o
o
d

4
8

6
8

2
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.0
0

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

/5
/2

0
2
0

4
8

6
8

3
H

e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
3

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

/5
/2

0
2
0

4
8

6
8

4
P

R
IN

T
E

R
 E

R
R

O
R

 -
 V

O
ID

E
D

 C
H

E
C

K
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

P
R

IN
T

E
R

 E
R

R
O

R
 -

 V
O

ID
E

D
 C

H
E

C
K

4
8

6
8

5
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
.9

3
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 -

 3
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

/5
/2

0
2
0

4
8

6
8

6
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
6

.0
0

 
C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 O

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 2

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

/5
/2

0
2
0

4
8

6
8

7
U

S
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o

f 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

.4
5

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
S

tu
d
e

n
t 
L
o

a
n
 G

a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t-

 P
a

y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

/5
/2

0
2
0
 -

 

F
IN

A
L

 P
a
y
m

e
n

t

A
F

-1
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,8

5
5

.3
1

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

/5
/2

0
2
0

N
A

T
-1

N
a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,9
9

3
.0

0
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

/5
/2

0
2
0

P
R

-1
P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 4
2

,9
1

4
.3

7
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

/5
/2

0
2
0

4
8

6
8

8
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,4
8

5
.9

5
 

S
to

n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
1
2
/1

2
 -

 1
2
/1

7
/1

9

4
8

6
8

9
A

R
 D

e
p
t 
o

f 
L
a
b

o
r 

&
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

0
.0

0
 

A
n
n
u
a

l 
R

e
n
e
w

a
l 
E

le
c
tr

ic
ia

n
's

 L
ic

e
n
s
e

4
8

6
9

0
A

R
 R

u
ra

l 
W

a
te

r 
A

s
s
o
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

0
0

.0
0

 
2
0
2
0

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

D
u
e
s

4
8

6
9

1
A

R
 S

ig
n
 &

 B
a
rr

ic
a
d
e
, 

In
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

4
0

.0
0

 
L
a
n
e

 C
lo

s
u
re

s
 1

1
/2

3
 &

 1
2
/1

3
/1

9

4
8

6
9

2
A

R
 S

o
d
 &

 T
u
rf

 F
a
rm

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

8
1

.9
4

 
G

ra
s
s
 &

 S
o
d
 R

e
p

a
ir

s
 -

 W
a
rd

s
 3

, 
1

, 
4

4
8

6
9

3
B

e
n
tc

o
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
8

2
.0

0
 

A
lle

n
 B

ra
d
le

y
 P

a
rt

s
 C

o
n
tr

o
lle

r 
5
-M

i;
 K

o
h
le

r 
Im

p
a
c
 1

2
0

0
, 
T

o
o
l 
A

d
a
p
te

r/
P

u
m

p
 S

ta
 

R
e
p
a
ir

4
8

6
9

4
B

o
s
to

n
 M

u
tu

a
l 
L
if
e
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

9
7

.0
4

 
S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
8

6
9

5
C

A
H

R
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
0

.0
0

 
A

n
n
u
a

l 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 D
u
e
s
 -

 H
R

 2
0
2
0

4
8

6
9

6
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
8

7
.6

4
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 N

o
rf

o
rk

 P
S

, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
 G

e
n
, 
N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
 G

e
n
, 
C

C
 B

a
llf

ie
ld

s
 G

e
n
, 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 W
 G

e
n

4
8

6
9

7
C

it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

 1
2

,5
4

6
.5

0
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 F

e
e
s
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 -

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
9

4
8

6
9

8
C

it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

 $
  

  
  

 8
0

,3
5

0
.9

5
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 F

e
e
s
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 -

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
9

4
8

6
9

9
C

 N
 A

 S
u
re

ty
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

0
.0

0
 

B
o
n
d
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l 
R

O
W

 P
U

C
O

 R
o
a
d
 &

 B
ri
d
g
e

4
8

7
0

0
C

o
lu

m
b
u
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
2

3
.7

5
 

2
0
1
9

 Y
e
a
r 

E
n

d
 U

p
d
a

te
 f

o
r 

W
-2

 &
 1

0
9

9
 R

e
p
o

rt
in

g

4
8

7
0

1
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

9
1

.3
4

 
F

a
s
t 
P

lu
g
 -

 W
a
rd

 2
 R

e
p
a
ir

s

4
8

7
0

2
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

4
8

.8
4

 
A

s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a

ir
s
 W

a
rd

s
 1

 &
 2

4
8

7
0

3
C

ri
s
t 
E

n
g
in

e
e
rs

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 9

,5
9

6
.0

0
 

D
e
s
ig

n
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
- 

In
v
o
ic

e
 P

e
ri
o

d
 1

0
/1

 -
 1

1
/3

0
/1

9
 -

 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 D
iv

e
rs

io
n
 t
o

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k

4
8

7
0

4
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

6
8

.2
7

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

 A
d
m

in
 B

ld
g
 C

o
p

ie
r

P
a
g
e
 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 3
1
, 

2
0
2

0

4
8

7
0

5
D

e
p
t 
o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 &

 A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

 1
6

,1
3

4
.2

0
 

S
ta

te
 o

f 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 W

it
h
h
o

ld
in

g
 T

a
x
 1

2
/2

0
1
9

4
8

7
0

6
D

e
Z

u
ri
k
, 
In

c
. 
B

IN
 1

3
5

0
5
8

8
,2

4
1

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

3
 x

 A
p
c
o
 A

ir
 V

a
c
u
u
m

 V
a
lv

e
s
 (

5
-M

i 
F

o
rc

e
 M

a
in

)

4
8

7
0

7
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
7

.6
8

 
H

o
o
k
 &

 L
o
o

p
 B

la
c
k
 A

d
h
e
s
iv

e
 -

 V
e
n

t 
S

c
re

e
n
 P

ro
je

c
t 
B

lo
w

e
r 

B
ld

g

4
8

7
0

8
D

is
c
o
u
n
t 

T
ro

p
h
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

4
.6

4
 

3
0
 Y

e
a
r 

P
la

q
u
e

 -
 J

 M
ilu

m

4
8

7
0

9
D

o
o
rK

in
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
9

.9
5

 
M

a
in

 G
a
te

 C
e

ll 
S

e
rv

ic
e

4
8

7
1

0
E

lli
o
tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,4
7

4
.2

3
 

Z
in

c
-I

t 
C

o
ld

 G
a
lv

a
n
iz

e
, 
S

tr
u
ts

, 
T

o
o
l 
B

a
g
, 
H

e
x
 N

u
ts

, 
4
0
 H

P
 V

F
D

 D
ri
v
e
/S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
 

P
u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n

4
8

7
1

1
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 2
3

,1
3

1
.5

3
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 M

T
P

 M
a
in

, 
H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l,
 M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r,
 M

T
P

 M
a
in

t&
T

ra
in

, 
M

T
P

 E
q
/ 

S
u
rg

e
/A

e
ra

to
rs

, 
M

T
P

 P
S

 4
, 
M

T
P

 2
 &

 3
, 
D

u
ra

n
g
o
, 

D
ia

m
o
n
d
 P

t,
 R

id
g
e
la

n
d
, 

R
id

g
e
la

n
d
/O

d
o
m

, 
T

o
w

n
 C

tr
, 
M

a
s
te

rs
 P

l,
 L

a
w

re
n
c
e

4
8

7
1

2
F

u
lle

r 
&

 S
o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
4

.7
9

 
P

u
s
h
 B

ro
o
m

s
, 
B

ra
s
s
 H

o
s
e
 N

o
z
z
le

s

4
8

7
1

3
H

a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
6

9
.6

3
 

S
O

2
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

 &
 C

l 
C

y
lin

d
e
rs

4
8

7
1

4
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

1
2

.1
8

 
1
2
 P

in
 P

ig
ta

ils
 U

n
it
s
 1

3
9

 &
 1

4
0

4
8

7
1

5
H

i-
S

p
e
e
d

 I
n
d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

6
9

.4
0

 
7
.5

 H
P

 U
S

M
 1

8
0

0
 R

P
M

/B
u
rn

s
 P

a
rk

 E
a
s
t

4
8

7
1

6
H

o
m

e
 D

e
p
o

t 
C

re
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

8
7

.6
7

 
Q

u
ik

re
te

 f
o
r 

In
v
e
n
to

ry
, 
S

p
ra

y
e
rs

, 
H

o
s
e
, 
F

a
u
c
e
t 
C

o
v
e
rs

, 
H

o
s
e
 N

o
z
z
le

s
 &

 W
a
s
h
e
rs

, 

W
in

d
o
w

 C
le

a
n
in

g
 S

o
a
p
, 

T
e
le

s
c
o
p
ic

 P
o
le

s
, 
W

in
d
o
w

 W
a
s
h
in

g
 S

q
u
e
e

g
e
e
, 

B
u
c
k
e
t,
 

W
in

d
o
w

 S
c
re

e
n
in

g
, 
H

a
n
g
 U

p
 S

to
ra

g
e
, 
S

w
if
fe

r 
W

e
t 
P

a
d
s

4
8

7
1

7
H

u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

6
8

.9
5

 
A

n
ti
s
e
iz

e
 L

u
b
e
, 
C

u
rv

e
d
 P

ry
 B

a
r 

S
e
t,

 A
u
to

 B
u
lb

s
, 
S

tr
a
w

 B
a
le

s
, 
G

a
lv

 B
u
s
h
in

g
s

4
8

7
1

8
H

u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
7

1
.5

0
 

E
x
c
a
v
a
to

r,
 B

u
c
k
e
t,
 D

lv
y
 &

 P
ic

k
u
p
 -

 W
a
rd

 5
 S

p
ill

4
8

7
1

9
J
J
 K

e
lle

r 
&

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

6
5

.1
1

 
R

e
s
p
ir

a
to

ry
 P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 D

V
D

 T
ra

in
in

g
 P

ro
g
ra

m

4
8

7
2

0
J
e
ff

re
y
 S

a
n
d
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
3

7
.3

9
 

S
a
n
d
 f

o
r 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 S
p
ill

4
8

7
2

1
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,5
3

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
8
 L

o
a
d
s
 1

/2
 -

 1
/6

/2
0
2
0

4
8

7
2

2
L
ib

e
rt

y
 T

ra
ile

r 
C

o
.,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4

.6
2

 
M

in
i-

B
u
lb

s
, 
7
-W

a
y
 P

lu
g
, 
2

" 
C

h
ro

m
e
 B

a
ll/

 P
o
rt

a
b
le

 3
" 

P
u
m

p

4
8

7
2

3
L
o
w

e
's

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

6
0

.9
7

 
T

P
 P

a
p
e
r 

T
o
w

e
r 

w
/S

h
e

lv
e
s
, 
1
8
V

 B
a
tt
e
ry

 P
a
c
k
, 
A

n
t 
B

a
it
, 
L
im

e
, 
B

a
c
k
p
a
c
k
 

S
p
ra

y
e
rs

 (
3
),

 S
p
re

a
d
e
r

4
8

7
2

4
M

a
g
ie

 F
o
rd

 L
in

c
o
ln

 C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

 2
7

,5
2

5
.0

0
 

2
0
2
0

 F
o
rd

 F
2
5
0
 -

 W
2
B

 -
 U

n
it
 1

4
9

 f
o
r 

T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
D

e
p
t.

4
8

7
2

5
M

c
G

o
n
ig

a
l 
C

o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
, 
L

L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
0

0
.0

0
 

M
o
d
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 P

e
rm

it
 P

ro
g
ra

m
/A

d
d
 F

ie
ld

s
 -

 C
re

d
it
 C

a
rd

, 
P

lu
m

b
e
r 

B
o

n
d
/A

d
d
 

U
s
e
rs

/C
h
a
n
g

e
 C

ri
te

ri
a

4
8

7
2

6
O

'R
e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
2

.0
1

 
W

ip
e
r 

B
la

d
e
s
 &

 F
lu

id
, 
D

e
-I

c
e
r,

 L
iq

u
id

 W
a
x
, 
G

la
s
s
 C

le
a
n
e

r,
 O

il 
F

ilt
e
rs

4
8

7
2

7
O

ff
ic

e
 D

e
p
o

t
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
2

2
.5

7
 

B
in

d
e
r 

C
lip

s
, 
C

o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 W
ir
e
le

s
s
 K

e
y
b
o
a
rd

 &
 M

o
u
s
e
, 
H

ig
h
lig

h
te

rs
, 
P

e
n
c
ils

, 

B
a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
D

ry
 E

ra
s
e
 M

a
rk

e
rs

4
8

7
2

8
P

a
n
e
ra

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
5

.1
4

 
L
u
n
c
h
e
s
 N

L
R

W
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 1

2
-1

0
-1

9

4
8

7
2

9
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

9
1

.1
5

 
G

ra
d
e
 R

in
g
, 
M

a
n
h
o

le
 C

o
n
e

 W
a
rd

 1
; 
R

is
e
rs

, 
C

o
n
e

, 
R

in
g
 &

 C
o
v
e
r 

W
a
rd

 4

4
8

7
3

0
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

7
1

.4
6

 
U

n
b
re

a
k
a
b
le

 D
e
c
a
n
te

r,
 G

e
l 
P

e
n
s
, 
P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
v
e
lo

p
e
s
, 
N

o
te

 B
o
o
k
s
, 
C

o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 3
-

H
o
le

 P
u
n
c
h
, 
C

o
ff

e
e
m

a
te

, 
B

u
n
 F

ilt
e
rs

4
8

7
3

1
R

e
g
io

n
s
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 T

ru
s
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
5

4
.5

0
 

R
ix

ie
 B

o
n
d
 P

a
y
m

e
n
t 
- 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
9

4
8

7
3

2
R

G
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
8

.8
6

 
P

V
C

 D
IS

, 
T

 B
o
lt
 C

la
m

p
 -

 p
a
rt

s
 f

o
r 

M
T

P
 P

o
rt

a
b
le

 P
u
m

p

4
8

7
3

3
R

iv
e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
2

5
.2

2
 

E
x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
T

e
e
th

P
a
g
e
 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 3
1
, 

2
0
2

0

4
8

7
3

4
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

0
.0

0
 

C
o
n
c
re

te
 D

ri
v
e
w

a
y
 W

a
rd

 1
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
8

7
3

5
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
5

3
.2

8
 

S
p
a
 O

d
o
r 

D
ig

e
s
te

r

4
8

7
3

6
S

ta
n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

.1
3

 
P

ip
e
 T

h
re

a
d
 S

e
a
la

n
t

4
8

7
3

7
S

y
s
te

m
 S

c
a
le

 C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

7
4

.9
1

 
T

h
e
rm

o
m

e
te

r 
C

a
lib

ra
ti
o
n
s
 -

 L
a
b

4
8

7
3

8
T

ra
c
to

r 
S

u
p

p
ly

 C
re

d
it
 P

la
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
3

.0
6

 
J
a
c
k
e
t 
- 

1
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e

4
8

7
3

9
U

B
S

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
3

3
.5

5
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
 -

 D
e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
5
-M

i 
T

P
, 
H

e
ilm

a
n
 D

r/
W

O
T

P
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
lle

g
e
, 

W
O

T
P

, 

O
a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
F

L
T

P
, 
L
a

b
, 
M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r,
 M

T
P

4
8

7
4

0
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 2
3

,7
8

4
.8

2
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 D

is
p
o
s
a
l 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 S

it
e
 t
o

 T
w

o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

-D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
9

4
8

7
4

1
W

e
b
 L

u
b
ri

c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
./
J
if
fy

 L
u
b

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

2
.4

2
 

O
il 

C
h
a
n
g

e
 -

 U
n
it
 1

3
5

4
8

7
4

2
X

p
e
rt

 D
ia

g
n
o

s
ti
c
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
5

.0
0

 
N

o
n
-D

O
T

 D
ru

g
 T

e
s
t

4
8

7
4

3
V

O
ID

E
D

 C
H

E
C

K
 -

 T
E

S
T

IN
G

 S
E

T
 U

P
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

V
O

ID
E

D
 C

H
E

C
K

4
8

7
4

4
A

-1
 R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
8

.5
0

 
W

in
c
h
 O

u
t 
- 

U
n
it
 1

4
4

4
8

7
4

5
A

lli
e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

8
7

.0
5

 
8
" 

F
la

n
g
e

, 
6
" 

P
V

C
 9

0
s
, 
P

V
C

 C
e
m

e
n
t,
 8

" 
G

a
s
k
e
ts

, 
P

V
C

 P
ri
m

e
r,

 6
" 

P
V

C
 4

5
s

4
8

7
4

6
A

p
p
lie

d
 I
n

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
5

0
.9

9
 

H
Y

-T
 T

o
rq

u
e
 T

e
a
m

 x
 2

 -
 M

T
P

 A
e
ra

ti
o
n
 A

ir
 C

o
m

p
re

s
s
o
r

4
8

7
4

7
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
2

.6
5

 
S

to
n
e

 -
 F

L
T

P

4
8

7
4

8
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 O

n
e
-C

a
ll 

S
y
s
te

m
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
1

3
.5

5
 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

F
e
e
/J

a
n
 -

 C
a
ll 

F
e
e
/D

e
c

4
8

7
4

9
C

B
M

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.,

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

 8
2

,4
7

7
.0

7
 

A
p
p
 #

6
-F

in
a
l 
- 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
F

ir
e
 D

a
m

a
g
e
d

 M
e
ta

l 
B

ld
g
.

4
8

7
5

0
C

a
rt

e
r 

L
a
w

 F
ir
m

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

0
2

.0
0

 
L
e
g
a

l 
E

x
p
e
n
s
e
 -

 S
o
la

r 
C

o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e

4
8

7
5

1
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,0

0
6

.8
1

 
G

a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 7

0
1
 W

. 
2
9
th

, 
F

L
T

P
, 
L
a
b

4
8

7
5

2
C

h
a
n
g

e
 C

e
n
te

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
lt
h

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
5

1
.5

0
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 C

lin
ic

 M
o
n
th

ly
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
P

a
y
m

e
n
t 
-F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
2

0
 (

E
x
p
ir

e
s
 J

u
n
e
)

4
8

7
5

3
C

in
ta

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
7

8
.1

4
 

F
ir
s
t 
A

id
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
R

e
fi
lls

 -
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
, 
L
a
b

, 
P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t,
 O

p
s

4
8

7
5

4
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

1
4

.9
2

 
6
 P

V
C

 V
a
n
s
to

n
e

 F
lg

, 
F

lg
 A

C
C

 s
/s

, 
H

y
m

a
x
 C

P
L
G

 -
 M

T
P

4
8

7
5

5
D

is
c
o
u
n
tC

e
ll,

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

1
8

.7
2

 
1
-Y

r 
- 

N
e
t 
C

lo
u
d
 1

0
T

 G
a
te

w
a
y
 E

s
s
e
s
ti
a
ls

 P
la

n
 w

/w
if
i 
x
 4

 -
S

C
A

D
A

 B
u
d
g
e

t

4
8

7
5

6
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
8

2
.5

6
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 P

a
lis

a
d
e
s
, 
N

o
rf

o
lk

, 
R

iv
e
r 

R
u
n
, 
M

a
u
m

 #
2
, 

M
a
ra

n
e
s
, 
C

C
 B

a
llf

ld
s
, 

B
o
u
ri

e
s
, 
C

o
u
n

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

, 
C

o
lli

n
s
 I
n
d
 P

k
, 
M

a
u
m

 W
o
o
d
s
, 
C

ry
s
ta

l 
P

a
y

4
8

7
5

7
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,4
2

5
.0

0
 

D
e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

C
y
c
le

 4

4
8

7
5

8
F

e
d
E

x
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
.8

2
 

S
h
ip

 C
a
m

e
ra

 b
a
c
k
 t
o
 C

u
e

s

4
8

7
5

9
F

ir
s
t 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 C

o
o
p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
0

.5
2

 
G

a
p
 C

re
e
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic

4
8

7
6

0
F

is
h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

1
5

.8
1

 
D

is
c
id

e
 U

lt
ra

 S
p
ra

y
 4

x
1
G

a
l 
- 

L
a
b

4
8

7
6

1
G

ra
n
it
e
 M

o
u
n
ta

in
 Q

u
a
rr

ie
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
7

0
.3

9
 

G
ra

v
e
l 
- 

M
T

P
 S

p
ill

 C
le

a
n
u

p

4
8

7
6

2
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
 1

8
,1

1
2

.6
4

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

C
y
c
le

s
 4

 &
 5

4
8

7
6

3
IC

M
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
6

.9
4

 
9
0
 d

e
g
re

e
 S

w
iv

e
l 
+

 F
re

ig
h
t 
- 

U
n
it
 1

4
3

4
8

7
6

4
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
5

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
5
 L

o
a
d
s
 1

/7
 -

 1
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
 P

lu
s
 

2
 L

o
a
d
s
 D

ir
t

4
8

7
6

5
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

8
4

.3
7

 
U

n
it
 7

9
 -

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
v
c
. 
R

e
m

o
v
e
 &

 R
e
p
la

c
e
 W

a
te

r 
P

u
m

p

4
8

7
6

6
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,0
4

5
.7

6
 

K
n
e
e
 B

o
o
ts

, 
G

re
e
n
 M

a
rk

in
g
 P

a
in

t,
 G

lo
v
e
s

4
8

7
6

7
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
L
e
a

g
u
e
 W

o
rk

e
rs

 C
o
m

p
e
n
s
a
ti
o
n
 T

ru
s
t

 $
  

  
  

 7
6

,9
1

1
.0

0
 

2
0
2
0

 W
o
rk

e
rs

 C
o
m

p
e
n
s
a
ti
o
n
 I
n

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 B
u
d

g
e
t 
It

e
m

4
8

7
6

8
N

L
R

 W
e
ld

in
g
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
1

.0
3

 
C

y
lin

d
e
rs

 -
 O

x
y
g
e
n
, 

A
c
e
ty

le
n
e
, 

A
rg

o
n
, 

A
rg

o
n
/C

O
2

P
a
g
e
 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 3
1
, 

2
0
2

0

4
8

7
6

9
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
2

.0
2

 
3
-H

o
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 P

u
n
c
h
 -

 O
p
s

4
8

7
7

0
P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
F

o
rm

s
 &

 S
u
p
p
lie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
3

2
.8

8
 

2
0
1
9

 T
a
x
 F

o
rm

s
 -

 W
-2

, 
1
0

9
9
, 
1

0
9
5

4
8

7
7

1
P

u
rv

is
 I
n
d
u

s
tr

ie
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
6

.7
2

 
T

im
k
e
n
s
 -

 F
in

a
l 
C

la
ri
fi
e
r 

#
2

4
8

7
7

2
R

G
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

5
5

.6
1

 

R
e
d
 R

u
b

b
e
r 

S
h

e
e
t/
P

u
m

p
 1

 B
u
rn

s
 P

k
 E

; 
G

W
S

 H
o
s
e
 w

/C
a
m

lo
c
k
/M

T
P

; 
P

V
C

 H
o
s
e
 

A
s
s
y
 1

0
0

'/M
a
u
m

 O
v
e
rf

lo
w

 C
re

e
k
 P

ro
je

c
t

4
8

7
7

3
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4

5
.5

0
 

B
ill

e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 D
e
c
, 
C

y
c
le

 4

4
8

7
7

4
S

H
I 
In

te
rn

a
ti
o
n
a
l

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

8
0

.0
0

 
O

ff
ic

e
 3

6
5
 A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 T

h
re

a
t 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 -

 4
0
 U

s
e
rs

4
8

7
7

5
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 6
,1

5
0

.0
0

 
C

u
rb

/D
ri
v
e
w

a
y
 -

 W
a
rd

 4
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
8

7
7

6
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

7
3

.6
6

 
H

y
M

a
x
 C

o
u
p
lin

g
s
, 
P

V
C

 G
a
s
k
e
ts

 -
 M

a
rc

h
e
' F

o
rc

e
 M

a
in

 R
e
p
a

ir

4
8

7
7

7
T

ri
-S

ta
te

 T
ru

c
k
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

 3
,5

6
6

.5
6

 
U

n
it
 1

2
3

 -
 R

e
p
a
ir

 I
n
je

c
to

r 
C

u
p
 L

e
a
k
in

g
 F

u
e
l 
in

to
 O

il

4
8

7
7

8
U

.S
. 
B

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

 1
1

,9
8

2
.0

0
 1

 M
o
n
th

 P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 &

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e

4
8

7
7

9
U

n
it
e
d
 R

e
n
ta

ls
 (

N
o
rt

h
 A

m
e
ri
c
a
)

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

5
5

.9
6

 2
 S

u
c
ti
o
n
 H

o
s
e
 w

/C
a
m

 L
o
c
k
 -

 M
T

P
 S

p
ill

4
8

7
8

0
W

a
d
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y
 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,2
8

4
.1

7
 

M
a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
L

a
b
 H

V
A

C
 

4
8

7
8

1
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 1
2

,2
8

2
.4

6
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 D

is
p
o
s
a
l 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

 t
o

 T
w

o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

-1
2
/1

8
/1

9
 -

 1
2
/3

1
/1

9

4
8

7
8

2
W

e
b
 L

u
b
ri

c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
./
J
if
fy

 L
u
b

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

2
.2

2
 U

n
it
 1

3
6

 -
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e

4
8

7
8

3
W

e
ls

c
o

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
7

.9
6

 P
la

s
m

a
 G

u
id

e
 w

/B
u
s
h
in

g
 -

 S
h

o
p
 S

u
p
p
lie

s

4
8

7
8

4
W

in
d
s
tr

e
a
m

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
5

.5
6

 
B

ill
in

g
 D

e
p

t.
 F

a
x
 L

in
e

4
8

7
8

5
W

o
rk

W
e
a
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
0

.8
7

 
O

S
H

A
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 
S

a
fe

ty
 S

h
o
e
s
 -

 1
 N

e
w

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e

4
8

7
8

6
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

/1
9
/2

0
2
0

4
8

7
8

7
H

e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
3

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

/1
9
/2

0
2
0

4
8

7
8

8
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
.9

3
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 -

 3
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

/1
9
/2

0
2
0

4
8

7
8

9
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
6

.0
0

 
C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 O

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 2

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

/1
9
/2

0
2
0

A
F

-2
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,8

5
5

.3
1

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

/1
9
/2

0
2
0

N
A

T
-2

N
a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,1
4

3
.0

0
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

/1
9
/2

0
2
0

P
R

-2
P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 5
6

,0
7

8
.0

6
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

/5
/2

0
2
0

4
8

7
9

0
A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 F

lu
id

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
1

8
.1

6
 

Im
p
e
lle

r 
R

e
p
a
ir
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 E
ff

lu
e
n
t 

P
u
m

p

4
8

7
9

1
A

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
5

.0
0

 
5
-M

ile
 R

P
Z

 T
e
s
ts

4
8

7
9

2
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

8
8

.7
9

 
S

a
n
d
 f

o
r 

F
L
T

P
 D

ry
in

g
 B

e
d

4
8

7
9

3
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
2

.6
2

 
S

to
n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
d
e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P

4
8

7
9

4
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
0

1
.0

0
 

In
te

rn
e
t 
'D

e
n
ia

l 
o
f 

D
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
' P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 p

a
id

 m
o
n
th

ly

4
8

7
9

5
C

B
M

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.,

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
 2

9
6

,9
0

3
.1

6
 

C
S

&
E

 B
u
ild

in
g
 R

e
m

o
d
e
l 
- 

A
p
p
 #

7
 &

 P
ro

g
re

s
s
 P

y
m

t 
R

e
q
 #

3
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d

4
8

7
9

6
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

5
.9

4
 

G
a
s
 b

ill
s
: 
 A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
 G

e
n
, 
G

a
p
 G

k
 G

e
n
, 
C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l 
G

e
n
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

rd
s
 

G
e
n
, 
D

ix
ie

 G
e
n

4
8

7
9

7
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 W

a
te

r
 $

  
  

  
 4

2
,3

1
7

.1
7

 
W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
B

ill
in

g
 F

e
e
s
 (

N
o
v
 2

0
1

9
, 
b
ill

e
d
 i
n
 D

e
c
 2

0
1

9
)

4
8

7
9

8
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
D

ie
s
e
l 
R

e
p
a
ir

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

9
8

.6
2

 
U

n
it
 8

9
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir

 H
V

A
C

 A
c
tu

a
to

r;
 U

n
it
 7

8
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir

 F
a
n
 U

n
it

4
8

7
9

9
C

o
lo

n
ia

l 
L
if
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
2

.8
3

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

4
8

8
0

0
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.0
1

 
C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

 O
ff

ic
e
 T

ra
ile

r

4
8

8
0

1
E

d
d
ie

's
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 L

L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

C
o
n
c
re

te
 D

ri
v
e
w

a
y
 W

a
rd

 4
 R

e
p
a
ir

P
a
g
e
 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 3
1
, 

2
0
2

0

4
8

8
0

2
E

n
h
a
n

c
e
d
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
&

 E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 8

,7
4

9
.9

9
 

M
T

P
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
te

d
 C

o
n
ta

in
m

e
n
t 
B

e
rm

4
8

8
0

3
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 1
4

,3
6

6
.7

4
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 B

ri
d
g
e
w

a
y
 #

2
, 

H
w

y
 3

6
5

, 
W

O
T

P
, 
W

O
 B

a
r 

S
c
r,

 W
O

 S
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 
C

ts
 

M
a
s
s
ie

 #
2

, 
W

O
 L

a
g

o
o
n
s

4
8

8
0

4
E

x
te

ri
o
rs

 a
n
d

 M
o
o
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

0
0

.0
0

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 -
 W

a
rd

 4
  
B

ro
k
e
n
 S

to
n
e

w
o
rk

 a
ro

u
n
d
 M

H

4
8

8
0

5
F

is
h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
9

5
.4

2
 

H
e
x
a
n
e
, 

p
H

 E
le

c
tr

o
d
e
s

4
8

8
0

6
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
 1

8
,7

7
4

.7
0

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
0
, 
E

n
d
 o

f 
M

o
n
th

 &
 C

y
c
le

 7

4
8

8
0

7
H

a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
1

1
.0

8
 

C
h
lo

ri
n

e
 C

o
n
ta

in
e
rs

 -
 F

L
T

P

4
8

8
0

8
H

ilb
u
rn

, 
C

a
lh

o
o
n

, 
H

a
rp

e
r,

 P
ru

n
is

k
i 
&

 C
a
lh

o
u
n

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
2

1
.5

0
 

L
e
g
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 S
p
e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 &
 R

e
ta

in
e
r

4
8

8
0

9
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n
t 
&

 S
u
p
p
ly

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,9
7

5
.0

0
 

P
u
m

p
 R

e
p
a

ir
s
 -

 P
a
lis

a
d
e
s
 P

S

4
8

8
1

0
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,5
3

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
1
 L

o
a
d
s
 1

/1
4

 -
 1

/1
7

/2
0
2

0
 

4
8

8
1

1
K

e
rr

 P
a
p
e
r 

&
 S

u
p
p
ly

 C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

0
2

.2
9

 
C

-F
o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

, 
G

o
J
o
 A

n
ti
-b

a
k
, 
T

o
ile

t 
P

a
p
e
r,

 T
ra

s
h
 B

a
g
s

4
8

8
1

2
L
e
g
a

l 
S

h
ie

ld
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

9
.5

5
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 P
re

p
a
id

 L
e

g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

4
8

8
1

3
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

1
7

.1
0

 
R

o
lls

 o
f 

B
u
ty

l,
 6

" 
G

ra
d
e
 R

in
g
s
, 
N

L
R

 R
in

g
 &

 C
o
v
e
r 

- 
W

a
rd

 1

4
8

8
1

4
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
7

.8
0

 
F

ile
 B

o
x
e
s
, 
W

a
s
te

 B
a
s
k
e
t,
 P

a
p
e
r 

T
o
w

e
ls

, 
T

o
ile

t 
P

a
p
e
r,

 T
is

s
u
e
s

4
8

8
1

5
P

o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
5

.0
0

 
D

ir
t 
- 

R
e
p
a
ir
s
 @

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 &
 W

a
rd

 1

4
8

8
1

6
R

G
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

.9
5

 
W

a
s
h
e
rs

 f
o
r 

A
ir

 C
o
m

p
re

s
s
o
r

4
8

8
1

7
R

J
N

 G
ro

u
p
, 

In
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 7

,8
0

9
.1

6
 

2
0
1
9

 S
S

E
S

 -
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 R

e
n
d
e

re
d
 T

h
ro

u
g
h

 1
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
9

4
8

8
1

8
S

&
W

 C
h
e
m

ic
a
l 
S

a
le

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,1

0
5

.2
4

 
N

it
ri

le
 G

lo
v
e
s

4
8

8
1

9
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
 5

1
,5

8
2

.7
2

 
B

ill
e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 D
e
c
. 
C

y
c
le

 7
, 

9
 &

 E
O

M
 

4
8

8
2

0
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 3
,5

7
5

.1
1

 
H

a
u
lin

g
 1

2
/3

0
- 

1
/1

6
 -

 D
lv

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P
, 
2

9
th

 S
t,
 M

T
P

4
8

8
2

1
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
7

.9
5

 
P

o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

4
8

8
2

2
T

e
n
c
a
rv

a
 M

a
c
h
in

e
ry

 C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

6
5

.8
1

 
F

la
p
p
e

rs
 f

o
r 

G
o
rm

a
n
 R

u
p

p
 -

 f
o
r 

P
u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
s

4
8

8
2

3
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 C

o
n

n
e
c
t 
F

le
e
t 
U

S
A

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
0

.0
0

 
V

e
h
ic

le
 T

ra
c
k
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 J
a
n
u
a

ry
 2

0
2

0

4
8

8
2

4
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 W

ir
e
le

s
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
4

9
.0

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

e
ll 

P
h
o
n
e

 S
e
rv

ic
e

4
8

8
2

5
W

a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
3

1
.2

5
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

4
8

8
2

6
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 1
2

,2
4

5
.5

8
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 D

u
m

p
s
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
: 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
F

L
T

P
, 
V

a
c
C

o
n
s
, 
W

h
 O

a
k
, 
5
-M

i;
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 D

is
p
o
s
a
l 
M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll

4
8

8
2

7
V

 O
 I
 D

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
P

R
IN

T
E

R
 E

R
R

O
R

 -
 V

O
ID

E
D

 C
H

E
C

K

4
8

8
2

8
X

p
e
rt

 D
ia

g
n
o

s
ti
c
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
5

.0
0

 
P

o
s
t 
A

c
c
id

e
n
t 

N
o
n
-D

O
T

 T
e
s
ti
n
g
 1

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-1
W

IL
L
IA

M
S

 S
C

O
T

S
M

A
N

-#
W

2
4
0

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,3
9

4
.8

1
 

O
ff

ic
e
 T

ra
ile

r 
R

e
n
ta

l 
- 

M
o
n
th

 6

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-2
C

e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,0
6

9
.5

3
 

C
re

d
it
 C

a
rd

: 
 O

n
lin

e
 J

o
b
 A

d
s
, 
M

o
w

e
r 

S
w

it
c
h
, 
 P

o
w

e
r 

S
u
p

p
ly

, 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 

L
u
n
c
h
, 
M

a
g
n
if
y
in

g
 G

la
s
s
e
s
, 
C

h
ri

s
tm

a
s
 L

u
n

c
h
e
o
n

/W
y
n
d
h
a

m

4
8

8
2

9
M

ic
h
a
e
l 
C

la
y
to

n
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1

3
.5

0
 

P
e
r 

D
ie

m
 -

 U
C

T
 S

e
m

in
a
r 

1
/2

8
 -

 1
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

4
8

8
3

0
A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 F

lu
id

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,5

0
6

.7
5

 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
S

e
a

l 
o
n
 A

b
b
a
 P

u
m

p
 -

 D
e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n

4
8

8
3

1
A

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
5

.7
8

 
R

e
p
a
ir

e
d
 B

lo
w

e
r 

M
o
to

rs
 -

 F
L
T

P

4
8

8
3

2
A

lli
e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

 I
n
c
.

1
4

2
.6

7
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

M
a
le

 A
d
a
p
t,

 S
te

e
l 
C

p
lg

, 
P

u
rp

le
 P

ri
m

e
r,

 C
le

a
r 

C
e
m

e
n
t 
-S

h
ill

c
u
tt
 A

ir
 R

e
lie

f 
V

a
lv

e

4
8

8
3

3
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

t 
G

a
z
e
tt
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
0

.0
0

 
1
-y

e
a
r 

iP
a
d
 S

u
b
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 t
o

 N
e
w

s
p
a
p
e

r

P
a
g
e
 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 3
1
, 

2
0
2

0

4
8

8
3

4
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

ig
n
 &

 B
a
rr

ic
a
d
e
, 

In
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
0

.0
0

 
L
a
n
e

 C
lo

s
u
re

 1
2
/2

1
/1

9
 -

 1
2
/3

0
/1

9
 -

 W
a
rd

 1

4
8

8
3

5
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,2

5
0

.9
9

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 P

h
o
n
e

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

L
T

P
 -

 1
/1

1
/2

0
 -

 2
/1

0
/2

0

4
8

8
3

6
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,1

2
6

.4
5

 
D

a
ta

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 F

L
T

P
, 
C

it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 &

 C
A

W

4
8

8
3

7
A

T
&

T
 M

o
b
ili

ty
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

2
.6

3
 

P
h
o
n
e

 B
ill

 S
u
rv

e
y
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

4
8

8
3

8
B

o
s
to

n
 M

u
tu

a
l 
L
if
e
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

9
7

.0
4

 
S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
8

8
3

9
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
D

ie
s
e
l 
R

e
p
a
ir

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

3
5

.4
6

 
U

n
it
 1

0
8

 R
e
p
a
ir

 H
V

A
C

 D
o
o
r

4
8

8
4

0
C

e
rt

e
x
 U

S
A

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
1

9
.6

6
 

1
0
0
' S

/S
 C

h
a
in

, 
R

o
o

t 
C

u
tt
e

r 
U

n
it
 1

4
3

4
8

8
4

1
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
7

.0
2

 
S

e
w

e
r 

T
e
e
, 
S

e
w

e
r 

9
0
 G

X
G

 -
 W

a
rd

 1

4
8

8
4

2
C

re
a
ti
v
e
 S

ig
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
2

.1
3

 
F

ra
m

e
s
, 
S

ta
n
d

s
, 
S

ta
k
e
s
 f

o
r 

N
L
R

 W
a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
S

ig
n
s

4
8

8
4

3
D

a
rr

e
ll 

R
. 
S

a
n
s
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
5

0
.0

0
 

C
o
m

p
u
te

r 
C

o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 &

 M
a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

J
a
n
u
a

ry

4
8

8
4

4
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
4

.7
1

 
L
if
t 
S

ta
ti
o
n
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
r 

S
e
rv

e
r 

M
o
d
-B

u
s

4
8

8
4

5
D

is
c
o
u
n
tC

e
ll,

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

0
0

.3
4

 
N

e
t 
C

lo
u
d
 S

u
b
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 R

e
n

e
w

a
l 
fo

r 
7
3
 C

ra
d
le

p
o
in

t 
R

o
u

te
rs

 -
 S

C
A

D
A

4
8

8
4

6
D

R
T

 B
io

 S
o
lid

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

 6
9

,9
3

3
.0

0
 

B
io

 S
o
lid

s
 R

e
m

o
v
a
l 
fr

o
m

 5
-M

ile
 T

P
  
  

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 7

/2
0
1

9

4
8

8
4

7
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 1
4

,1
6

5
.2

2
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l,
 A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
, 
5
-M

i#
1
, 
5

-M
i 
In

fl
u
e
n
t,

 M
a
rc

h
e
', 

T
ra

m
m

e
l 
E

s
ta

te
s
, 
5
-M

i 
S

, 
5
-M

i 
G

a
te

, 
R

ix
ie

/H
w

y
 1

6
1

, 
F

ro
n
ti
e
r 

D
r,

 M
c
A

lm
o
n
t,
 

C
h
a
p
e

l 
R

id
g
e
, 

M
id

s
ta

te

4
8

8
4

8
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
E

x
p
re

s
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
7

3
.9

9
 

T
S

S
 F

ilt
e
rs

 -
 L

a
b

4
8

8
4

9
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

5
0

.0
0

 
D

e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

C
y
c
le

 7

4
8

8
5

0
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

.6
9

 
B

o
lt
 W

h
e
e
l 
&

 T
ir
e
 o

n
 R

ig
h
t 
F

ro
n
t 
- 

U
n
it
 1

3
2

4
8

8
5

1
F

u
e
lm

a
n

 $
  

  
  

 1
2

,6
4

1
.6

3
 

G
a
s
o
lin

e
 &

 D
ie

s
e
l 
F

le
e
t 
V

e
h
ic

le
s
 -

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
9

4
8

8
5

2
H

a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
9

.2
6

 
S

u
m

p
 P

u
m

p
, 
C

a
b

le
 T

ie
s
, 
C

la
m

p
s
, 
H

a
m

m
e
r,

 P
o
w

e
r 

S
tr

ip
, 
H

D
M

I 
C

a
b
le

, 
F

e
e
le

r 

G
a
u
g
e

4
8

8
5

3
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
2

.0
0

 
P

re
-e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
B

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 C

h
e
c
k

4
8

8
5

4
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

2
,7

6
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
2
 L

o
a
d
s
 1

/2
1

 -
 1

/2
7

/2
0
2

0
 

4
8

8
5

5
L
o
u
's

 G
lo

v
e
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

7
0

.0
0

 
N

it
ri

le
 G

lo
v
e
s
 -

 L
a
b

 S
to

c
k

4
8

8
5

6
M

c
M

in
n
 A

u
to

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

5
0

.0
0

 
U

n
it
 8

9
 P

a
in

t 
&

 B
o
d
y
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
8

8
5

7
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
L
e
a

g
u
e
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
F

u
n
d

 $
  

  
  

 7
1

,8
5

7
.6

2
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 H

e
a

lt
h
 I
n

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
2

0

4
8

8
5

8
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

 2
7

,9
6

6
.2

8
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
: 
 F

L
 L

a
b
, 

F
L
 P

L
 M

a
in

t,
 F

L
 S

lu
d
g
e

, 
3
8
1

2
b
 N

o
n

a
, 
C

y
p
re

s
s
 X

in
g
, 
B

a
u
c
u
m

 

In
d
 P

k
, 
F

L
T

P
, 
F

L
 A

d
m

in
, 
F

L
 B

lo
w

e
r,

 F
L
 C

S
&

E
, 
G

a
llo

w
a
y
/M

a
y
b
, 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

X
in

g
, 

D
ix

ie
, 
D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
L
a

n
s
b
ro

o
k
 H

o
lt
, 
L
a

k
e
w

o
o
d

, 
I-

4
4
0
 I
n
d

 P
k
, 
H

w
y
 1

0
7

, 
H

a
rr

is
 I
n
d
 

P
k
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
P

in
e
 T

re
e
 P

t,
 M

a
ry

la
n
d
 P

l,
 M

a
ry

la
n
d
 E

, 
3
9
2

4
b
 N

o
n

a
, 
3
8

0
4
b
 N

o
n
a
, 

W
ilc

o
x
, 
W

O
 G

a
te

, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
ll

4
8

8
5

9
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

3
4

.2
0

 
G

ra
d
e
 R

in
g
, 
R

is
e
r,

 C
o
n
e
, 
R

in
g
 &

 C
o
v
e
r 

- 
W

a
rd

 1

4
8

8
6

0
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,2
5

9
.6

4
 

W
ir
e
le

s
s
 K

e
y
b
o
a
rd

 &
 M

o
u
s
e
, 
C

a
le

n
d
a

r,
 S

o
a
p
, 

P
u
re

ll,
 P

ri
n
t 
T

o
n
e
rs

, 
B

in
d
e
rs

, 
D

ry
 

E
ra

s
e
r,

 D
ry

 E
ra

s
e
 C

le
a
n
e

r,
 F

o
o
t 
R

e
s
t,
 B

a
c
k
 S

u
p
p
o

rt
, 
C

o
ff

e
e
 F

ilt
e
rs

, 
C

o
ff

e
e
, 
C

P
U

 

W
a
ll 

B
ra

c
k
e
t,
 L

a
b
e
ls

, 
B

in
d
e
r 

C
lip

s
, 
S

ti
rr

in
g
 S

tr
a
w

s
, 
S

p
le

n
d
a

, 
B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
K

le
e
n
e

x
, 

C
o
lo

re
d
 P

a
p
e
r,

 R
e
p
o
rt

 C
o
v
e
rs

P
a
g
e
 8



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 3
1
, 

2
0
2

0

4
8

8
6

1
P

o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
5

.0
0

 
D

ir
t 
- 

R
e
p
a
ir
s
 W

a
rd

 3

4
8

8
6

2
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,0

0
8

.0
0

 
B

ill
e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 J
a
n
. 
C

y
c
le

 1

4
8

8
6

3
T

a
g
g
a

rt
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 6

,3
1

8
.6

9
 

C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 B

u
ild

in
g
 A

d
d
it
io

n
 -

 C
u
rr

e
n
t 
D

u
e
 -

 a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e

4
8

8
6

4
T

e
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 C

e
n

te
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
3

.7
4

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 P

e
s
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 

4
8

8
6

5
U

n
it
e
d
 S

ta
te

s
 P

la
s
ti
c
 C

o
rp

.
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
3

2
.8

1
 

B
lo

w
e
r 

B
ld

g
 I
n

le
t 
F

ilt
e
rs

4
8

8
6

6
U

B
S

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
1

.3
3

 
S

e
m

i 
A

n
n
u
a

l 
B

ill
in

g
 f

o
r 

F
ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
n
n

e
c
ti
o
n
s

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

1
,4

1
9

,7
3

5
.2

4
$

  
 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

/5
/2

0
2
0

1
2

5
,1

7
3

.2
1

$
  

  
  

P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

/1
9
/2

0
2
0

1
5

0
,9

3
5

.2
5

$
  

  
  

A
D

F
A

 D
ra

w
s

2
4

3
,7

1
0

.9
3

$
  

  
  

C
re

d
it
 U

n
io

n
 F

e
e

2
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

S
e
ri
e

s
 2

0
1

6
 C

h
e
c
k
s

3
7

5
,4

6
9

.7
1

$
  

  
  

2
,3

1
5

,0
4

9
.3

4
$

  
 

P
a
g
e
 9



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
V

0
2
8

In
s
it
u
fo

rm
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
1
7
5
,9

7
0
.5

7
$
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
9
 f

o
r 

S
o
u
rt

h
 L

e
v
y
/I
n
d
ia

n
 H

ill
s
 C

IP
P

 P
ro

je
c
t

V
V

0
2
9

H
o
rs

e
s
h
o
e
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

1
9
9
,4

9
9
.1

4
$
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
7
 f

o
r 

S
o
u
rt

h
 L

e
v
y
/I
n
d
ia

n
 H

ill
s
 P

ip
e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g
 P

ro
je

c
t

3
7
5
,4

6
9
.7

1
$
 

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 3
1

, 
2

0
2

0



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

1
/2

/2
0
2
0

1
1
3
,1

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 1

/2
/2

0

1
/6

/2
0
2
0

1
2
5
,1

7
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 1

/5
/2

0
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 1

/7
/2

0

1
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

2
8
5
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 1
/6

/2
0
-1

/1
0
/2

0

1
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

2
4
3
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 1
/1

5
/2

0

1
/1

9
/2

0
2
0

1
5
0
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 1

/1
9
/2

0
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 1

/2
1
/2

0

1
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

5
5
1
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 1
/2

0
/2

0
-1

/2
4
/2

0

1
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

2
2
4
,8

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 1
/2

9
/2

0

1
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

8
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

 
S

e
w

e
r

R
e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

re
v
io

u
s
 M

o
n
th

s
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

s

1
,7

8
3
,6

7
0
.0

0
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 3
1

, 
2

0
2

0

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

P
a
g
e
 1



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
        

 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR JANUARY 2020 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for January 2020. 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



















 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 
 

SOLAR PROJECT UPDATE 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(6) 
 

 
 

PURCHASE NEW VEHICLE FOR LABORATORY 
 

The Laboratory currently has a 2005 Dodge Durango 4WD. This is a vehicle used for 

collection and is also used to pull and launch a boat when quarterly sludge samples are 

collected. This Vehicle has over 182,000 miles. The maintenance cost as of 12/31/19 is 

$12,661.15. One of the highest expense years was 2018, we replaced the fuel pump and 

repaired the radiator. This unit is in need of additional repairs now. For example, it is leaking 

fluids and will die while driving down the road.  

 

The 2005 Dodge Durango 4WD was budgeted for replacement in 2020 at $27,000. The 

suggested replacement vehicle is item 46 on the State Contract. It is a 2020 Chevrolet 

Traverse 4WD SUV. The State contract price is $26,213.00.  

 
The 2005 Dodge Durango 4WD will be sold on the Govdeals.com website.  
 

 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize the purchase of a 2020 Chevrolet Traverse 4WD from the State Vehicle Contract 
to replace the 2005 Dodge Durango 4WD for the amount of $26,213.00. 

 

 

 



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

(7) 
 
 
 

PURCHASE NEW TRUCK FOR REPAIR CREW 2 
 
 

Collections Systems currently maintain one truck per crew designated to haul tools, pull 

trailers, air compressors and move crew members to and from job sites. This truck is used for 

every day crew needs. Currently Repair Crew 2 uses a 2008 Ford F-350 with 103,338 miles 

on it. We have spent $15,500.00 in maintenance on this truck to date.  

Staff would like to replace this truck with a new 1 Ton single cab truck (State Contract item 23 

Base) and use the current truck as a spare truck. 

The current spare truck (1994 GMC 3500) will be sold on Govdeals.com.  

Collections Systems 2020 budget includes $30,000.00 to purchase a new Repair Crew truck. 

In addition to the truck $8,000.00 is budgeted to purchase a utility bed for this truck in order to 

store and secure tools. 

Funds for these purchases will be from general revenues. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Authorize staff to purchase a 1-Ton single cab truck from the State Contract for $25,559.00 

and a service bed from Trailer Country for $7,200.00. 

 

 

 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
(8) 

 
 

PURCHASE NEW TRUCK FOR REPAIR CREW 3 
 
 

Collections Systems currently maintain one truck per crew designated to haul tools, pull 

trailers, air compressors and move crew members to and from job sites. This truck is used for 

every day crew needs. Currently Repair Crew 3 uses a 2010 Ford F-350 with 161,607 miles 

on it. We have spent $15,700.00 in maintenance on this truck to date.  

Staff would like to replace this truck with a new 1-Ton single cab truck and sell this one on 

Govdeals.com.  

The  2020 budget includes $30,000.00 to purchase a new Repair Crew truck, and $8,000.00 

to purchase a utility bed for this truck in order to store and secure tools. 

Funds for these purchases will be from general revenues. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Authorize staff to purchase a 1-Ton single cab truck from the State Contract for $25,559.00 

and a service bed from Trailer Country for $7,200.00. 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(9) 
 
 

BILLING SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 
 

Central Arkansas Water (CAW) currently performs billing services for the Utility under an 

agreement date September 2002, and desires to enter into a new agreement with a five-year 

term (see attached). 

The new agreement varied from the current agreement with respect to the annual service 

charge adjustments.  The previous agreement allowed annual adjustments to the service 

charge based solely on the Consumer Price Index (CPI) which has averaged approximately 

1.8% for the period 2009 – 2019.  The new agreement allows annual adjustments based on 

the greater of the CPI or three percent (3%).  CAW has been unwilling to consider any 

modifications to their proposed service charge adjustment. 

This item was tabled from the January 2020 meeting.  A copy of the agreement is attached 

along with an example calculation of the economic impact of the changes during a year with 

an average CPI. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Authorize staff to enter into a Billing Services Agreement with CAW for a period of five (5) 

years which will automatically renew for additional one (1) year periods thereafter. 

 

 
 
 

 
 



















 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
(10) 

 
 
 

STATE HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT 2020 
 
 

We have been awarded a grant from the Arkansas Department of Emergency Management 

through its State Hazard Mitigation Grant Program 2020 for various projects related to the 2019 

flood event.  This grant has a 50 percent (50%) state and 50 percent (50%) local cost match 

with a maximum $150,000 state share.  All the work must be completed and billed by May 18, 

2020. 

The scope of the grant covers various mitigation projects at the White Oak WRF and Faulkner 

Lake WRF.  Mitigation projects are improvements that will prevent or minimize risks and 

damages from future flood events (i.e. raising the electric panels at the White Oak Influent 

Pump Station above the maximum flood level).  Mitigation projects were not eligible for FEMA 

assistance. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Authorize staff to enter a Memorandum of Understanding for entering the State Hazard 

Mitigation Grant Program 2020. 

 

 

 



 

    
 

JAMI COOK 
SECRETARY 

 
 

STATE OF ARKANSAS  
GOVERNOR ASA HUTCHINSON 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

  

    
 

A.J. GARY 
 DIRECTOR 

 

 
 

Arkansas’ Homeland Security & Disaster Preparedness Agency 
Building 9501, Camp Joseph T. Robinson, North Little Rock, AR 72199-9600 

501-683-6700  FAX 501-683-7890  www.adem.arkansas.gov 
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 

 

January 27, 2020 
 
 
Mr. Marc E Wilkins 
North Little Rock Wastewater Director 
PO Box 17898 
North Little Rock, AR 72117 
 
RE: Various Projects at White Oak and Faulkner Lake Treatment Plants Mitigation Project 
 
Dear Director Wilkins: 
 
The Hazard Mitigation Staff at ADEM have completed the review of your notice of intent on the 
Various Projects at White Oak Treatment Plant Mitigation Project. On January 27, 2020, the notice 
of intent was approved and funding obligated. These funds are made available through the State 
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program. This grant has a 50 percent state and 50 percent local cost 
match. The funds are outlayed below.  
 
             Project Total = $439,300.00  State Share = $150,000.00 
 
May 18, 2020 has been established as the deadline for completion of this project.  
 
Please review and sign the attached Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) and return as soon as 
possible. Your project should be documented each month by using the attached Report Form until 
complete. The Administrative Manual for Mitigation Grants is also attached showing required 
documentation at completion. Once this documentation and certification of work are received, this 
agency will reimburse the North Little Rock Wastewater in the amount stated above.   
 
If you should require assistance in completing the documentation or have any questions concerning 
this grant, contact Brenda Wilson at (501) 683-6726. 
 
      Sincerely, 

 
 

Lacye Blake 
      State Hazard Mitigation Officer 
 
Cc:  Michael Clayton, P.E., NLRW 
LB/bw  
 







 

 

  
 

(11) 
 
 

ANNUAL PAGIS DUES 
 
 

The annual dues payment for membership to the Pulaski Area Geographic Information System 

(PAGIS) is due.  The amount is $39,705 and has been the same for the last nine (9) years.  

This item is included in the 2020 budget for $40,900.   

 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Authorize annual dues payment to PAGIS in the amount of $39,705. 
 
 

 

 

 

 




